



STATE OF
COLORADO

Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

ANNUAL HYDROLOGY REPORT-McCLANE CANYON MINE COLORADO

2 messages

David Darko <daviddarko@att.net>

Fri, May 30, 2025 at 2:24 PM

To: Clayton Wein - DNR <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Cc: Travis Marshall - DNR <travis.marshall@state.co.us>, Jim Meese <jmeese@cheyres.com>

Clayton Wein
COLORADO Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
[1313 Sherman Street Room 215](#)
[Denver, Colorado 80203](#)

ARC McClane Canyon, LLC, McClane Canyon Mine
Annual Hydrology Report
Permit No. C-1980-004

Dear Mr. Wein:

We are requesting a Thirty (30) Days Extension for the submission of the ANNUAL HYDROLOGY REPORT for the calendar year 2024 for our McClane Canyon Mine

If any questions arise or if additional information is required, please contact me accordingly

Thank you

David A.Darko

Manager, Operations

cc: Travis Marshall

Marshall - DNR, Travis <travis.marshall@state.co.us>

Fri, May 30, 2025 at 2:53 PM

To: David Darko <daviddarko@att.net>

Cc: Clayton Wein - DNR <clayton.wein@state.co.us>, Jason Musick - DNR <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Mr. Darko,

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Clayton will provide you with an official response to this extension request. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns with regard to the AHR submittal process.

Thanks,

Travis Marshall

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
Minerals Program



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

6/2/25, 11:16 AM

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - ANNUAL HYDROLOGY REPORT-McCLANE CANYON MINE COLORADO

P [970.433.8281](tel:970.433.8281)

101 South 3rd, Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, [1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216](https://www.state.co.us/mining)

travis.marshall@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>

[Quoted text hidden]